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December 3, 2024 

 

 

Sub.: Information under Regulation 39(3) for Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Share Certificate 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

As per Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 
2015, we enclose herewith the information regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate Share Certificate 
received from our Shareholder(s)/ Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd. (RTA) in respect of which Stop 
Transfer has been marked.  

After complying with the required formalities by the shareholder, Company and/or RTA, a 
Duplicate Share certificate, in lieu of old one, will be issued. 

This is for your information and record. Kindly acknowledge the receipt. 

Yours faithfully, 

For Heubach Colorants India Limited 

 

 

Ashwini Natekar 
Company Secretary and 
Compliance Officer - Interim 

To, 
The BSE Limited 
Corporate Relationship Department, 1st Floor, 
New Trading Ring, Rotunda Building, and P.J. 
Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 
Scrip Code: 506390 
 

To, 
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Listing Department, Exchange Plaza, 5th floor, 
Plot No. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla 
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400 051 
Scrip: HEUBACHIND 
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Ashwini Natekar

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 03 December 2024 04:03
To: Amee Joshi; Ashwini Natekar
Cc: rushikesh.hingmire@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID12798.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Heubach Colorants India Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

02 Dec 
2024     

G001061    GUSTAD 
SHAPURJI 
DASTOOR    

5522    17978617 - 
17978847    

231    Lost By Holder    

02 Dec 
2024     

G001061    GUSTAD 
SHAPURJI 
DASTOOR    

5522    17978617 - 
17978847    

231    TRANSMISSION 
PROCEDURE 
FORWARDED    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
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